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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   22-TA004191SP 
Solicitation Title:   Water Meter Testing Services 
Addendum Date:    October 13, 2022 
Procurement Contact:   Emily Diaz, Senior Procurement Agent   
 
Invitation to Quote No. 22-TA004191SP is amended as set forth herein. Responses to 
questions posed by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby 
incorporated in and made a part of ITQ No. 22-TA004191SP. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this ITQ was October 11, 2022. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Do you have a breakdown of the water meter types? For example: The quantity of 3" meters 

that need testing, the quantity of 4" meters that need testing, and so on. What is the sizes of 
the compound and turbine meters? 

R1. 150-3” compound meters. 75-5” compound meters. 85-6” compound meters. 30-8” 
compound meters. 3-10” compound meters. 1-6” turbine. 1-8” turbine. 1-10” turbine. 
These totals are as of January 2022. There may be additional meters added throughout the 
term of the agreement that are 3 inches or larger. 

 
Q2. Do the compound fire service meters and turbine meters have bypass ports and test ports? 
R2. All meters to be tested have bypasses and test ports. 
 
Q3. What are the meter brands? 
R3. Neptune meters. 
 
Q4. Is there a bid bond required for this project and if so how much? Performance bond? 
R4. No. 
 
Q5. Will the Contractor be performing annual testing continuously? 
R5. Meters shall be tested annually by the Contractor. 
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Q6. Do all meters to be test have an operable shut off valve? 
R6. Yes. 
 
Q7. Are the meters located in vaults or above ground? 
R7. All meters to be tested are above ground. 
 
Q8. Can the City ensure that a minimum of meters are scheduled daily so that the testing 

can achieve an Economy of Scale? 
R8. The Contractor is responsible for scheduling the test. All sites have by-pass ports. Testing 

is to be performed during business hours. 
 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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